
From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin 
Sent: 2/14/2014 11:33:32 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe) 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Looking for a contact 

Erik, nice to "meet" you. Do you have time to talk early next week? I'm interested in speaking with you regarding 
the LCFS and process of creating credits through the utility sales of electricity to residential customers. Please let 
me know what would work for you. Thanks, Kristin. 

Original Message 
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 11:30 AM 
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: Re: Looking for a contact 

Hi Kristin, 

Erik is covering these issues and will connect you with the right people and can track down any information that 
you need. 

Thanks, 
Meredith 

On Feb 14,2014, at 2:18 PM, "Ralff Douglas, Kristin" 
<kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote: 

Hi Meredith, hope all is well with you. Can you recommend someone to talk to regarding the LCFS program and 
the process for creating credits in that system from electric vehicles? Thanks! 

Kristin Ralff Douglas 
Senior Policy Analyst, Climate Change and Sustainability California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102 
415-703-2826 
krd@,cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:krd@.cpuc.ca.gov> 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 
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